LX24L,

OPERATIONAL PLANNING
PSNI
{’" STRAND ROAD
‘ é:: LLONDONDERRY
14™ November 2002
Dear Sir/Madam ’ . - f

I am writing to advise you that the under-mentioned officer was required to attend an
inquest to give evidence. I would be grateful if you would advise him/her that this
- inquest will not now proceed as planned on 26™ and 27'h November. An adjournment
for 6-8 weeks has been requested. Mr Leckey is considering listing the inquest to
commence on Monday 20% January 2003. However, this is not a definite date at the

present time and we will confirm a date with you in due course.

, (‘( ’ Name of Officer: ~ CONSTABLE COOKRE
| Name of Decéased: RACHEL FERGUSON
Date of Death: 10" JUNE 2001
* Date of Inquest; 26" NOVEMBER 2002
Time of Court: 10.30 am
Court Venue: OLD TOWNHALL BUILDING

Yours faithfully
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098-199-521





